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W8 RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited Amendment No. 3 of The Bailly Star VOICE NEWS SERVICE
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AL RAK Tower (7th, 8th & 9th Floor), Plot # 1/A, Jasimuddin Avenue, BPDB S Internatlonal L)]
CERAMICS Sector # 3, Uttara Model Town, Dhaka-1230 T d N t'
enaer Notice 5 e dial
, T _ ! i ~ / 4
PRICE SENSITIVE INFORMATION TR airtel
This is for information to all concerned that the Board of Directors of RAK NSl TE;:':’E;T“{”W SUTH fo | Existingas Tﬂdbz For the latest news highiights in English
. $ 3 o . 0. 0. & date £ amended as
Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited in its meeting held on May 13, 2014 between amended
1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. (Bangladesh Time) in Ras Al Khaimah, UAE have 01. ?:#;23?::2;]}13- Tel?derd t I.EJEpmm[]Mtn ;;[15;2514 to SR G Az ﬁlﬁlﬁ @ﬂ%:lﬂ lﬁ'g
‘ _ T . 4 ev selling date
decided to purchase two new polishing machine from KEDA for replacement Pt e T e Banglad esh Powgt Developme nt Board
of two old polishing machine and two sets of new mould (60cmX60cm) from 31/03/2014 | closing AT s ?ET SCFTA e
; : ; 3311k, dat fae ¢ faead faerst-y, faear, Fhm
SACMI for replacement of two old mould for Tiles plant with an estimated mmm:\;, A o -
cost of BDT 23.42 million (USD 300,000) and BDT 4.91 million (EURO Power Tender 26/05/2014 | 29/05/2014 RS T S <y o
45,000) respectively. Transformer Egteening 7@ Tes-ffafa-y fATrar/afi-2/208/25¢e B2 09/0¢/205832
By order of the Board of Directors All other terms & condifions of the aforesaid tender shall remain C"“E” W m
Sd/- unchanged. 5. el faer favre, el @ i 70w T e faer |
sl 1 Abul Baser Khan 3. | arEmrjeferm T R CFAQIC |
Date: Dhaka ( Muhammad Shahidul Islam ACS) Director 9. | RS TG A ey eraet=re, fafefa-5, e, e
; . 8, HETEE FEE (el FhEm
May 13, 2014 Company Secretary Biddyut/Jana-1623(4)/11/5/14  Directorate of Purchase % mf @) ﬁ‘lﬁﬁz Om. TRg SO ST e GRSl 9o
GD-2041 BPBDB, Dhaka @f =13 wrae ATEB Frie w1 () |
. . (=) fafafa-s, o, ofimm wewdm =fFmgd oo/ &fE Toray
Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh SfefeiEear IET AR fﬁ W‘W e TN 0o (WS AR TR AN Rl e
Local Government Engineering Department i el 5
D.fﬁc:e U‘f ﬂ-.e. Executlve Englneer W | ET W ”E | +E] W, LT e T R S ) @Hﬂ L5 i?ﬁ;jfﬁ{:r; ai'-:;-QfQD:lEHQhQE
Noakhali-3800 ﬁoﬁéﬁas REIEIIC el i e S
: ; _ i N q AT e CHITE] W |
Memo No-LGED/XEN/NOA/TENDER/MIS-01 (Part-1)/2012/1768 Dated- 11-05-2014 2035, roerie g TS, BIF-520Y - T —
" 2 , ofa] AT 2 i
Invitation for Tender (IFT for Works) www.bnfe.gov.bd .| T e DR
: » LAY 383 ' =
Tender Notice No-79/2013-14 TR F-0,000,036.00.00, 059203383 W - = o i s 18 1A S 0 —i:;’“i;’;*"%ﬁ%i—?hf TR TR A
! ; EreE ifae ; o@/203828 U194 .00 |
Sealed tenders are hereby invited from the eligible tenderers as defined in the tender documents for the under ﬁiﬁﬁ% p— T SR wanTeTIE BeErers (A
listed works as per terms and conditions stated below:- ) oce Cﬂrﬁ.@ p.ﬁ' O W ’ ﬂﬁw& || RN q;fgrgism e ' 3 L
1 | Project name Char Development & Settlement Project-IV (CDSP-IV), ?@ﬁfﬂﬂ 1;5? m W -&W -@W G2 8. | =) wdm  Tieen s | <) @< m e, gt e, e, <
3_| Procurement method | OTM. I-QGTIR feticar fiereas wavia fefe e ot “‘ o
: List of Works _ R—— 5 s £ 5
4 | Sl | Package No. Name of works Amount of | Price oftender| Time for @'ﬁw ﬁf’fﬂ W WW W CFLE 'f'“i]"_ = E!;? N Ir:ﬁm = :
% olEner | comment T | compleion || iy sperem/eraege FIAES, WA, THre, 9 T | A0 s e, e o o s S
01 | CDSP-IV- | Improvement of Paved Road from| 12500000 |  2000.00 18 fabm, e fgorE, oo R H-@ETTmE (TEAg o) TRTR W CATR WA | AR S e, R 6 R 1ent-), RS, iR |
124/Noa/Hati/ | Rahamatpur (Saddam Bazar)- Carring e @@ﬁl@) R @ SEET G O - Se, | FEMTEE (EETE faCrary ?EFT « oite @ & & aRemee Beme aEoE
2013-14 Khal at ch.00-750m in Moler char : : FI20H ZE=1T SE |
under CDSP-IV, Hatiya, Noakhali fTemg ffie (@ faFe e e A Yo, | wEHE FEE T Auieery | afewiaa wferee aferefes, wifie arete efefifyn wrm wasa
| 02 | CDSP-Iv- Improvement of HBB road from| 1,70,000.00 2000.00 18 AT ey F(EE T CFGE E WfeEd @e WrEd, SUFEee, ot @fegee
125/Noa/Hati/ | Thanarhat Bazar-East Embankment i EEilli.lg‘ﬂ KEMCI ESIC IS I (CoN FAARE, (BF TEH, FEd Wewmel FAawed, T WE 99/=Esa
2013-14 via Madrasha Bazar at ch. 00-2300m I Oifad (A0F 39/oY/3038 Eifdd offm  OH B B 1 e i e e e M e M B A e
in Noler char under CDSP-IV, Hatiya, Tz fasre ¢ (A15) FTEE Wy wo @ AwEA fafe wwe g
Noakhal SRS AN TARDIE R QTR g4 S AT G B T 0 T W 3¢ (H0) W B €
03 | CDSP-IV- | Improvement of HBB road from| 1,50,000.00 2000.00 12 ifFe SEE (qiffe MEICRIECISE] fafeze, wfeba, HuE A A FOEE G do (W) THF G Al ©F WHF FOGE
126/Noa/Hati/ | Bangla Bazar to Embankment via Killa _ " wieere aermaa wirke i FiEee oy o9 950 |
2013-14 Bazar at ch. 00-2000m in Noler char T, T fobm, @EE fodE, @hE R - | s i S ey oo
| ieidar SSE-IV, Haliya, Noaknai (RAICHTZ FAGACT (7 A | & [T @ S G0 | [ o, | o6 7% 7 ~fafore wEm | e AR | GeR | SRR | e
5 | Date, time & place of | Date: 25-05-2014, Time: 11-00am. ‘ ) ' EIIW ST ey
|_pre-tender meeting Place: Office of the undersigned. e AgdEa AAfanEe (Tﬂ'-?? 8 F’iﬁ?), W ([ *2- st {ﬁ;ﬁ} (o) 5
6 | Last date, time & | Date: 08-06-2014, Time: During office hour. ESIGI] _ G I o - = . _
places of selling | Place: Office of the dbPo Y ﬂm I | g T WR-2 | =) =% *5'3‘ 2 V-2, 2,000/~ 20,90 aogﬂ ©-
tender documents (1) The Project Director, CDSP-IV, LGED, Agargoan, Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka- ¢oo.00 (AH*S) G W@ (STETSTINT) 97 Gl 3] E_ﬁgﬁ 3 bl kil | ’:?E ”*l o/- ”é”&;_' e
Enééputy Commissioner, Noakhali (Local Govt. Section). v - i Jedls ad s : [ e ﬁl%T*ﬂ'uE‘[ 00 (fE ﬁ'@?;a‘r,
(3) Superintendent of Police, Noakhali. feafeq oifey zre 9T d9/ou/038 wifed of€ %g: TR I FRGIE
(4) Office of the undersigned. aﬁl_""‘[ “D_E“IWT?F{ Vrﬁ“lf'l “ﬂﬂ‘é‘[ﬁﬁi fimﬂ FE (J7749) | HFCE
(5) Executive Engineer, LGED, Luxmipur/Feni. ( REVERE ¢ WR-3 | «) fafafa-3, faetan, | fafafe-s, 9,¢00/- vo,0o0f | wo (f@*) CHHEE
(6) Upazila Engineer, LGED, Upazila: Hatiya, Dist: Noakhali. A (9 ¢ AGIEF) 1T (T ) TE QT F4q ghgE  weeide | fqer, - o IS LS
7 | Last date, time & | Date: 09-06-2014, Time: 12-00noon. o IS ifae S TFE sfermgdt  weofsy | T (A-TeE/
places of receiving | Place: (1) Office of the undersigned. RUSEEER }h'f?*hfn‘aﬂbﬂ e ) hﬂﬂm (& TorEY TILE qIeE
tender (2) Deputy Commissioner, Noakhali (Local Govt. Section). EIRC) E‘jﬁ }Q,DDET T @WW ﬁ‘i‘ﬁT W "Tﬁlw CRTATHTET QL] GG/ g fe
(3) Superintendent of Police, Noakhali. b Eﬁ‘[ﬂ}’ z 1FFe TEAE G e HER
(4) Executive Engineer, LGED, Luxmipur/Feni. (QF‘"ITD EQT S Eﬁﬁf)& FRER T O] bIFA > T TE‘I':; SR wifam
| (5) Upazila Engineer, LGED, Upazila: Subarnachar, Dist: Noakhali. GOld IHE wavE wifde o g 992 e Qe foreel T (AR | -
8 | Date, time & place of | Date: 08-08-2014, Time: 3-00pm. 5 “
| _opening of tender Place: Office of the undersigned. I }.GGET?I Emm W FAFICEH P 7 19 v e TG " aTaE s W T il
9 | Tender shall be valid for a period of 120 days after tender opening and must be accompanied by the tender %‘ﬂﬁm auTeTeed LY ('ilﬁ? (Fg i‘fy“;‘lﬁﬁ qITF) R ﬁmﬁ‘r W
security specified above. The authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the tenders without 2, ?I- - B e :ﬁ-@q f'l'%’—‘I e
assigning any reason whatsoever. Interested tenderers may obtain further information from the undersigned WW (R A | atl kil b _ ~ = Ll = o3, . FFE : :
and purchase the tender documents in Cash/Treasury Challan/Bank Draft from the places mentioned above. &, GF .G FIFF @0 RR. | TG W e | Terr2Y ST, e @ Rt farerer-, fRSeat, g |
| The tenderer or their authorized representatives are allowed to attend the opening of tenders. =\, ﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁrﬁﬁﬂ% VTS A *E e TS STE A9 ST |
This invitation for tender is available on the website www.lged.gov.bd (W‘ﬂﬁq) #{T4e (T3 WIgE Ty
ﬂéigcﬂazmul Karim SIEGEES (E*ITe, o< @ F‘Ifﬁ) - wﬁﬁE- 33-009Y
utive Engineear it . stﬁi e Aol
GD-2063 LGED, Noakhali | TSr®-R0¢5 (I8 Bbbo0 -2099 ffafa- s, falrar, afin

ﬁ’“ RAK Ceramics (Bangladesh) Limited

RAK Tower (7th, 8th & 9th Floor), Plot # 1/A, Jasimuddin Avenue, Sector # 3, Uttara Model Town, Dhaka-1230. Phone: 8917393, 8915831, web: www.rakcerambd.com
CIE{MI ‘IC;S Un-audited Consolidated Financial Statements for the period ended 31 March 2014 [ 15! Quarter )
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2014 Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income for the period ended 31 March 2014 Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended 31 March 2014
31 Mar 2014 31 Dec 2013 31 Mar 2014 31 Mar 2013 31 Mar 2014 31 Mar 2013
Assets Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka Taka
Property, plant and equipment 2,660,657,383 2,734,360,116 iﬂ"f‘-“ e 1£§§ﬁg;vgg} 'é?giiﬁfﬁf} Cash flows from operating activities
, _ ost of sales ,188, 388,
Equity-accounted investees 81,782,711 87,010,905 Gross profit 625,062,901 500,170,186 Cash receipts from customers 1,514,051,874  1,289,656,542
Intangible assets 104,306,630 106,059,779 : Cash payments to suppliers and employees (1,108,015,888) (847,291,921)
Capital work-in-progress 92,415,764 35,091,397 Other income 1,894,737 1,261,809 Cash generated from operating activities 406,035,986 442,364,621
Vi 6 ki diatin 49.919 740 59 597 389 Administrative expenses (64,720,521) (68,434,122
i el Marketing and selling expenses (295,111,273) (190,140,832) I ad from bank décast 766
Total non-current assets 2,980 082 228 3,022,119,586 (357.937.057) (257.313.145) nicrest recerved from cposit 3
: — e I tax paid 129,810,580 45,507,532
Inventories 1,891,592,972 1,990,139,724 Profit from operating activities 267,125,844 242,857,041 g o 12 2 )
, Net cash from operating activities 276,225.406 396,857 855
Trade and other recervables 565,245,562 560,988,386 e 34 865748 21 886342
Loan to associates 36,776,584 35,606,796 Finance expenses (11,698,101) (8.976,363) Cash flows from investing activities
Advance, deposit and prepayments 213,778,734 231,316,170 Nt Boaiios oo 33 167 647 37 909 979
. it sl Acquisition of property, plant and equipment 64,572,616 21,444 273
Advance income tax 1,785,813,926 1,656,003,346 Share of profit/(loss) of equity-accounted investees (5,228,195) (14,609,993) i o e { g :
Cash and cash equivalents 1,645,244,310 1,493,885,366 SRk PRty TR ind aqtipmec: it AR
Total current assets 6.138.452.088 5.067.039.788 Pruf}t _hi:l'n_rrc contribution to Worker's Profit 285,065,296 261,157,027 Loan to associates 8,507,861 -
Totsl asscts 0127534 316 2.990.050.374 Participation and Welfare Fund (Investment)/disinvestment in shares - 396,765
B —— Contribution to Worker's Profit Participation and welfare Fund (15,270,952) (14,880,342) Interest received from FDR 31,795,522 23,782,886
Equity Profit before income tax 269,794,344 246,276,685 o ) COmDGD)
. Income tax expense Adjustment related to non-controlling mterest 7,000,000 -
Share '33131“# 3,062,278,290 3,062,278,290 Cuiprest tax (113,117,955) (93,687,137) Net cash(used in) / from investing activities (17,248,429) 2,247,368
Shﬁ[ﬂ' ]]IEH]lLI]IL 1,4‘?3,64?,9?9 1,4?3,64'?,9?9 Pmﬂt ﬁ:lr thE pEﬁﬂ-ﬂ 155 ﬁ?ﬁ,}ﬁq ]52.5391543 : .
Retained carnings 1,456,512,559 1,280,045,607 Profit atiibatable 6 I Cash flows from financing activities
My A e abla 1o equilly e SRl HB15,571.876 Bequiy holders of the Company 176,466,952 174,854,698 Finance charges (11,698,101) (8,976,363)
e Non-controlling interest (19,790,563) (22,265,150) Avail/(repayment) of term loan (1,329,891) 1,515,727
yooiog Profi for th i Avail/(re nt) of short-t I 24 27,7904
Non-controlling interests 13,543,263 26,333,826 RS adhex L [ K Jrerion __156,676,389 152,589,548 I]?“f:lL:;PﬂTh“ e (94’5:; in:}} { ]zz ,;2:
Total equity 6,005,982,091 5,842,305,702 Sisseaian o 30,800 L2091
Basic earnings per share (Per value TK 10) 0.58 0.57 Unclaimed share application refund : (211,195)
Liabilities Net cash used in financing activities (107,618,033) (29,586,060)
2 Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 151,358,944 369,519,163
B 17,1 18,4 T ; :
skt A 192,85 S15,30 Sd/- Sd- Sd/- Cash and cash equivalents as at 01 January 1,493,885366 988,298,905
Deferred tax Liability 94,326,905 94,326,905 Head of Fitance & Acoottnts Director Managing Director Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 1,645,244310  1,357,818,068
Total non-current liabilities 111,480,581 112,810,472 Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated, 13 May 2014
Employees benefits payable 30,050,963 30,621,832
Borrowings 368,718,105 463,219,346 Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31 March 2014
Trade and other payables 335,379,486 278,661,728 Adtribiable to wnons of the Compay
Accrued expenses 221,684,862 195,958,680 reee S s : T “‘”“;:{";:‘:i”“ﬂ i
Provision for royalty and 100,315,402 225.676.743 cacital PR s Taka Tak R The details of the published quarterly un-audited Financial Statements is available in
technical know-how fees Taka Taka Taka Taka the website of the company. The website is www.rakcerambd.com
E F Bal a1 J ¢ 2013 2,783, 889,350 1473647979 1,293,599,640 5,551,136,969 108 824 662 5659961 63]
Provision for income tax 1,953,922,826 1,840,804,871 TR .
N T Total comprehensive meome for 31 Mar 2013
Total current liabilities 3,010,071,644 3,034,943,200 Profit/{loss) for the period 174,854,608 174,854 698 (22,265,150) 152,589 548
Total equity and liabilities 9,127,534,316 8,990,059,374
Balance as at 31 March 2013 2.783,889,350 1 AT3L.6471.979 1468458338 5725991667 86,559,512 S.812,58L179
Balance as at 01 January 2014 3062278290 1473647979 1280045607 5.B15971,876 26,333,826  5,842,305,702
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Total comprehensive income for 31 Mar 2014
Head of Finance & Accounts Director Munagmg Director Profit{loss) for the period 176,466,952 176,466,952 (19, 790,563) 156,676,389
Sh deposi 7,000,000 7,000,
Dhaka, Bangladesh R o
Dated, 13 May 2014 Balance as at 31 March 2014 3,062,278,290 1,473,647,010 1,456,512,559 5002438828 13,543,263 6,005,982,00]




